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August 4, 2021

Town of Glastonbury Town Plan and Zoning Commission
Mr. Jonathan E. Mullen, AICP, Town Planner

2155 Main Street

Glastonbury, Connecticut 06033

RE: Request for Final Subdivision Approval for Lots 1 to 4 and 25 to 29 — Stallion Ridge
Open Space Subdivision.

Dear Jon:

Dependable Construction, LLC, property owner of 524 Bell Street, hereby requests Final
Subdivision approval for Lots 1 to 4 and 25 to 29 of the Stallion Ridge Open Space Subdivision,
Please note that Lots 5 to 24, will continue with Conditional Subdivision Approval.

We respectfully ask that this request be placed on the Town Plan and Zoning Commission’s
Consent Calendar for its meeting on August 10, 2021.

Thank you for your timely attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

ALTER & PEARSON, LLC, Attorneys for Dependable Construction, LLC

U

Meghan A. Hope

*Also Admitted to Pennsylvania and New Jersey Bars



